

From: [Paul Jones](#)
To: [Jeremy Tapp](#)
Cc: [David Hills](#); [Darrell Srdoc](#); [Faith Steury](#); [Sally McQuaid](#); [Troy Eshleman](#)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Part 71 QAP Follow-up/Cancellation
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2026 1:16:06 PM

Mr. Tapp,

Perma-Fix is requesting cancellation of our Part 71 QAP approval.

Please let me know if you require any additional information for this request for cancellation.

Thank you,

Paul Jones
Waste Technical Services Manager
pjones@perma-fix.com
865.591.8632 (m)
865.251.2064 (o)

From: Jeremy Tapp <Jeremy.Tapp@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 11:00 AM
To: Paul Jones <paul.jones@perma-fix.com>
Cc: David Hills <David.Hills@nrc.gov>
Subject: NRC Part 71 QAP Follow-up/Cancellation

Hi Paul,

I work in the same branch as Christian Murphy that you were communicating with before on this topic. I understand that you and Christian were discussing how to cancel the Part 71 QAP approval and you have the information necessary for the request. Perma-Fix may send an email to me requesting cancellation or if your plans have changed please also let me know that Perma Fix wishes to keep the QAP approval active.

The NRC requests your response within 30 days. If the NRC does not receive any communication within the 30-day timeframe, the Perma-Fix Part 71 QAP approval will be cancelled.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Best Regards,

Jeremy Tapp
Sr. Storage and Transportation Safety Inspector
US NRC
301-415-8047

